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Request for Information. 
 
Thank you for your request received on 4 December in which you asked: 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please state the sum of money that Carole Cadwalladr was paid to attend 
and speak at the recent GWLAD festival in the Senedd? 
 
Many thanks in advance for any help that you can provide. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Please see the response below. 
 
I can confirm that we do not hold the information requested. The Assembly 
Commission has made no direct payments to Carole Cadwalladr in relation to 
the recent GWLAD festival in the Senedd. 
 
The Assembly Commission worked in partnership with a number of external 
providers and organisations to deliver a variety of activity during the GWLAD 
Festival. Costs associated with talent fees, event partnerships, music and 
comedy gigs, travel and accommodation for the Cardiff GWLAD events were 
forecast at £29,000 and the current spend is £27,086. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Manager  
National Assembly for Wales 
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Your request has been considered according to the principles set out in the 
Code of Practice on Public Access to Information.  If you have any questions 
regarding this response please contact me.  If you feel you have cause for 
complaint, please follow the guidance below. 
 
Cause for concern or complaint with your FOI response? 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Assembly’s handling of your request, you can 
request an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this 
response.  Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the 
Freedom of Information Manager at:  
Information-request@assembly.wales or in writing to 
The National Assembly for Wales      
Governance and Assurance  
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff                                                                                                                                                                       
CF99 1NA 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the 
right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
 Information Commissioner’s Office  
 Wycliffe House  
 Water Lane 
 Wilmslow 
 Cheshire 
 SK9 5AF 
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